# WILSON COUNTY, KANSAS OFFICIAL MINUTES

October 12, 2022

The Board of County Commissioners, Casey Lair, Andrew Miller & Jerry Scott, Kayla Busch, County Clerk, and Kris Marple, County Coordinator, met in regular session at 9:00 a.m. in the Commission Room.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

**CALL TO ORDER:** Commissioner Lair called the meeting to order.

**INVOCATION:** Commissioner Miller gave the invocation.

**PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:** Commissioner Scott led the flag salute.

\*\*\*\*\*

## **AGENDA & MINUTES:**

**ACTION:** A motion was made by Commissioner Scott to approve the agenda as presented, and approve the minutes of October 5, 2022 as presented. Commissioner Miller seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

### **COUNTY CLERK'S REPORT:**

Kayla Busch, County Clerk, reported that election night counting boards are no longer necessary due to the election software producing the required election information. She also informed that early voting would start next Wednesday, October 19<sup>th</sup>.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

# ROAD AND BRIDGE DEPT. REPORT:

Kary Tatum, Road & Bridge Supervisor, presented a right-of-way permit for JV Oil to bore under Udall Road. He also reported on ditch work at 2300 & Udall Road, and tubes replaced. He also discussed a proposed employee CDL reimbursement agreement similar to Montgomery County. He also informed about a snow & ice control training that he will be attending.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

#### **COORDINATOR'S REPORT:**

Kris Marple, County Coordinator, presented an employment application for Kaleigh Rogers as a 911 Dispatcher. He also presented a letter from the 31<sup>st</sup> Judicial District Community & Juvenile Services Advisory Board requesting to re-appoint Maria Gonzalez to another 2-year term. He also discussed the EMS sales tax question and what the differences could be if it passes versus not passing. He also reported on a message from Sheriff Jack Lucke pertaining to the offer from the City of Fredonia to reimburse for KLETC training. He also submitted the monthly budget reports, and employee birthday cards for signature.

**ACTION:** A motion was made by Commissioner Scott to hire Kaleigh Rogers as a 911 Dispatcher. Commissioner Miller seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

**ACTION:** A motion was made by Commissioner Scott to re-appoint Maria Gonzalez to the 31<sup>st</sup> Judicial District Community & Juvenile Services Advisory Board for a 2-year term. Commissioner Miller seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

**ACTION:** A motion was made by Commissioner Scott to accept the \$7,000 reimbursement offer from the City of Fredonia for Tyler Decker's KLETC training. Commissioner Miller seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

\*\*\*\*\*\*

# **OTHER BUSINESS:**

- **1.** Approved warrants in the amount of \$126,499.27.
- 2. Reports received: Appraiser, and Road & Bridge fees.

\*\*\*\*\*

### **ADJOURNMENT:**

The meeting adjourned at 10:15 a.m. to reconvene on **Wednesday, October 26, 2022** at 9:00 a.m.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS WILSON COUNTY, KANSAS	RECORDED BY:
Casev Lair. Chairman	Kavla Busch. County Clerk